
A  

B  

C  

 

ANNOUNCEMENT          
 
  
DATE:  September 28, 2007 
 
TO:   All Personnel     
 
FROM:  Grace Yamane, Battalion Chief, Human Resources Officer 
 
SUBJECT:  Death of Retired Fire Engineer Arnie Garza 
 
DISPOSITION: Read/Post/Destroy October 22, 2007 
 
 
Retired Fire Engineer Arnold (Arnie) Garza, age 57, answered his last alarm on Friday, 
September 21, 2007.   
 
Arnie joined our Department on May 6, 1977.  He was promoted to the rank of Fire Engineer on 
August 20, 1982.  He retired from the Department on January 19, 2001, after 23 years of 
dedicated service. 
 
A memorial service for Arnie will be held at noon on Sunday, October 21, 2007, at Tom Ham’s 
Lighthouse, located at 2150 Harbor Island Drive.  Immediately following the memorial, 
attendees are welcome to stay for a lunch hosted by the family. 
 
Phone calls and/or letters of condolence may be directed to his wife, Evelyn at: 
 
 2530 Clairemont Drive 
 San Diego, CA  92117 
 (619) 275-5273 

 
 
 

                


